
Dedicated Sections and Nomination of officers at Ministries/Divisions/Attached Department for facilitation of Overseas Pakistanis 

 

Ministry/Division

/Department 

Name Designation Phone Location email Web-page Facebook 

Industries & 

Production 

Division 

Muhammad 

Ali Shahzad 

Muzaffar 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9206035 D-Block Pak 

Secretariat Islamabad 

Malishahzad6@

gmail.com 

www.moip.go

v.pk 

--- 

Pakistan Medical 

Commission 

Sheikh Ikram 

Ullah 

Senior 

Coordinator 

Operations 

+92-51-9106162 Pakistan Medical 

Commission, Head 

Office, G-10/4, 

Islamabad 

Sheikh.ikram@

pmc.gov.pk 

www.pmc.gov

.pk 

www.facebook

.com/PakMedi

calcommission 

National 

Commission for 

Human Rights 

Mr. Fateh 

Muhammad 

Dummer 

Assistant 

Director 

(Admn-1) 

+92-51-9216830 National commission 

for Human Rights, 

5th Floor Evacuee 

Trust Complex 

Building, F-5/1, 

Agha Khan road, 

Islamabad 

923008004411.f

d@gmail.com 

---- ---- 

Planning 

Development & 

Special Initiatives 

Division 

Mr. Khalid 

Javaid 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Org/Lit) 

+92-51-9207693 Room No. 607,6th 

Floor, P-Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

---- ---- ---- 

Ministry of 

Kashmir Affairs 

and Gilgit 

Baltistan 

Mr. Hamid 

Mahmood 

Rana 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9202969 

& 

+923005141516 

Room no. 135, 1st 

floor R-Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

---- ---- ---- 

Ministry of 

Federal Education 

& Professional 

Training 

Mr. 

Muhammad 

Iqbal 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Coord& 

Council/Legal) 

+92-51-9202090 

Fax. No.  

92-51-9103917 

Cell No.  

+92-300-

5247847 

Room # 128, 1st 

Floor, C-Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

---- ---- ---- 

Capital 

Development 

Authority (CDA) 

Mr. Fiaz 

Ahmed Watoo 

Director-1 

(HRD) 

+92-51-9252980 Capital Development 

Authority ,Islamabad 

----- ---- ---- 
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Directorate  

General of 

Immigration & 

Passport 

(IMPASS) 

Ms. Sadia 

Haider 

Director 

Coordination 

+92-51-9107044 Room No. 105, 

Directorate General 

of Immigration & 

Passports, HQs, 

Mauve Area, G-8/1, 

Islamabad 

Sadia.haider@d

gip.gov.pk 

www.dgip.gov

.pk 

www.fb.com/

DGIPofficial 

National Database 

& Registration 

Authority 

(NADRA) 

Mr. Syed 

Mohsin 

Director 

Operations 

+92-51-9208615 NADRA HQs, 

Operations Division, 

G-5/2, Islamabad 

Mohsin.rizvi@n

adra.gov.pk 

---- ---- 

Ministry of 

National food 

Security & 

Research 

Mr. Qasim 

Khan Khattak 

Deputy 

Secretary 

+92-51-9202936 B-Block Pak 

Secretariat Islamabad 

Qasimkk63@g

mail.com 

www.nfsr.gov.

pk 

--- 

Ministry of 

Religious Affairs 

& Interfaith 

Harmony 

Mr. Syed 

Mehboob Ali 

Bukhari 

Deputy 

Secretary 

+92-51-9205155 

+923063332555 

Room no. 5, Block-

B, Ministry of 

Religious Affairs & 

Interfaith Harmony, 

1st Floor (TUV) 

Kohsar Block, New 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

dsadmn@mora.

gov.pk 

www.mora.go

v.pk 

www.facebook

.com/mora.offi

cial 

Ministry of 

Human Rights 

Mr. Arif 

Shamim 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9205862 9th Floor, Kohsar 

Block, New Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

Arif_shamim@

hotmail.com 

www.mohr.go

v.pk 

www.facebook

.com/mohrpak 

Ministry of 

Parliamentary 

Affairs 

Mr. Allah Dad Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9208193 3rd Floor “R” Block, 

Pak Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

mopadsadmin@

gmail.com 

www.mopa.go

v.pk 

---- 

Ministry of 

Information 

Technology & 

Telecom 

Mr. 

Muhammad 

Rafiq 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9219971 7th Floor, Kohsar 

Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

dsadmin@moitt.

gov.pk 

---- ----- 

Ministry of 

Maritime Affairs 

Mr. Rana 

Muhammad 

Yousaf Khan 

Deputy 

Secretary 

+92-51-9244178 8th Floor, Kohsar 

Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

ds2@moma.gov

.pk 

---- ---- 
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Ministry of 

Defence 

Production 

Mr. 

Muhammad 

Ali 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9270983 Rawalpindi Ds1@modp.gov

.pk 

www.modp.go

v.pk 

----- 

Ministry of 

Housing & Works 

Mr. Shahbaz 

Mustafa 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9217155 “B” Block Pakistan 

Secretariat 

Shahbazmustafa

1978@gmail.co

m 

---- ---- 

SME Bank 

Limited 

Mr. Nadeem 

Ahmed 

Senior 

VP/Head of 

Compliance 

+92-51-9221932 Islamabad nakhan@smeba

nk.org 

www.smebank

. org 

----- 

Ministry of 

Economic Affairs 

Mr. Rahman 

shah 

Deputy 

Secretary 

+92-51-9202010 Room No. 514, 

Block-C, Ministry of 

Economic Affairs, 

Pak Secretariat , 

Islamabad 

Rmshah22@hot

mail.com. 

---- ---- 

Ministry of 

Science & 

Technology 

Mr. 

Muhammad 

Ramzan 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9206434 --- dsadmnst@gmai

l.com 

www.most.go

v.pk 

---- 

Ministry of 

Overseas 

Pakistanis 

Ms. Amna 

Shabbir 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Coord) 

+92-51-9202691 9th Floor, Ministry of 

OP & HRF, Kohsar 

Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

coordophrd@g

mail.com 

www.ophrd.go

v.pk 

---- 

National Heritage 

& Culture 

Division 

 Mr. Nazir 

Ahmed 

Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn) 

+92-51-9222758 4th Floor, Kohsar 

Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

dsadmin@herita

ge.pakistan.gov.

pk 

---- ---- 

Ministry of 

Energy (Power 

Division) 

Mr. Rana 

Ishtiaq Ahmed 

Chief Engineer 

(Distt Opr) 

+92-300-

8088528 

112, 1st Floor, 

Evacuee Trust 

Complex, F-5/1, 

Islamabad 

cedopepco@gm

ail.com 

--- --- 

Ministry of 

commerce 

--- Deputy 

Secretary 

(Admn/Financ

e) 

+92-51-9201498 Room no. 324, 3rd 

Floor, A-Block, Pak 

Secretariat, 

Islamabad 

dsadmin@com

merce.gov.pk 

www.commer

ce.gov.pk 

---- 
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